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Fighteenth ITussas, in Ireland. Tho now
Indian Regiments huve, of course, no local
associnlions. 'Thus much for the Cavalry.

Coming next to tho Infuntry, we will pre-
misa that county titles were, in_ most cases,
first nssumed in 1873, in accordance with an
order directing regiments to benr theso ti

tles. ar.d ¢ o cullivate a connection with
the localities after which they were named,
with a view to the improvement of recruit-
ing.” ‘This order hagsince been more hon-
oured in the breach thanin the observance.
Our interest is with the more early local ns-
socintions of these regiments.

Of the First Royal Scots we need only ro
mark that the additional battalions raised
during the French war wero formedat HHam:
iltou, N. B. Tho Second Queen’s and the
Fourth King's Own, both originally formed
for service at'l'angier, were Inrgely recruited
in tho west of England. The *¢ Buffs” are
representatives of Lhe London 'prentices,
who wero sout to fight m the cause of reli-
gious liberty in the Low Countries in the
days of Queen Bess, and whoso descendants
returned in the days of King William 111,
‘Tho Fifth Fusiliers was an Irish regiment in
tho service of Holland. Its present title of
tt Northumberland Fusiliers” appears to
have been suggested by its connection with
the sccond Duke of Northumberland—the
gallant Earl Perey of tho old 4 merican War
Zwho was sometime its colonel. The Sixth
(First Warwickshire) was originally a corps
in the Dutch service ; the Seventh Fusiliers
was formed in the Tower of Tondon, 2s a
corps of Fusiliers to guard the train of Ar-
tillery. The Eighth (King’s), whoare now to
find their * first local babitation ™ at Liver-
pool, wero raised in Derbyshire; the Ninth
(East Norfolk) at Gloucester; the Tenth
(North Lincoln) in Derbyshiro and Notts;
tho Eleventh (North Devon) was composed
as wo are told, ¢ of men of known loyalty in
the disturbed districts of Devon and Somey-
set, during tho Duke of Monmouth's Rebel-
Tion,” and is thus now fitly linked with the
Dovon Militin,officered by west couutry gen.
tlemen, exhuberant in known loyalty. ‘The
rendezvous was at Bristol. The Twelfth
(East Suffolk) was raised in Norfolk and Suf*
folk by one of the Dukes {of Norfolk, and
rendezvoused at Norwich, Tho Thirteenth
(First Somersotshire) was raised at Bucking-
ham. The Fourteenth—the ‘ Old Bucks "
—1ras a regiment of Jentish men formed at
Cantebury. In 1873 it received the titlo of
the * Bedfordshire,” which it subsequently
exchanged with tho Sixteenth Foot.

They Fifteenth (York, East Riding) was
formed at Nottingham ; the Sixteenth (Bed.
fordshire—once the Buckinghamshire) at
Keading;; and the Seventeenth (“.eicester:
shire) in London.

‘'he Twentieth] (East Devonshire) was
raised in Devon, has remained true toits ori:
gin, and is ratber hardly treated by expat-
riation; the Twenty-First, Twenty*fifth and
‘Twenty-sixth (Cameronians), in Scotland.
Tho second of theso last regiments—the
« Borderers,” the old Edinburgh par exwel
lence—onco i)ore, for & time, tho designation
of the * Royal Sussex.”

The Twenty'second (Chesbire) was a corps
of pikemen and musketeers, raised at Ches-
ter; tho U'wentyturd (RoyalWelshFusiliers)
was formed at Ludlow, tho men being re.
cruited from Wales and tho counties adjoin.
ing the Principality.

The Twenty-ninth (Worcestershire) was
raised by;the City of London.

The Thirty-second (Cornwall) Light In-

fantry was a corps of Marines recruited in
Sussex, Tho Thirty-third (Duke of Wel

lington’s Regiment—Iate theN. W. Riding:
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of York) wero raised in tho south western
countics of England, and rendezvoused at
Hereford. Aflter recoiving their county titlo
in 1873, they appear to havo cultivated the
Yorkshire connection very nssidiously for
many years. The Thirty-fourlh (Cumber-
land) wero raised in Norfolk and Essex, the
regiment being formed at Colchester,

The Thirtieth (Cambridgeshire) and the
‘Thirty-fifth (Royal Sussox—once the Dorset-
shire) wero both originally Irish Regiments,
hence the Orango traditions and orange fac-
ings long retained by the Jatter corps. The
‘Phirty -sixth ([Tereferdshire), tho Thirty-
seventh (NorthIampshire) the Thivty-eight
(Staffordshire), and the thivty-ninth (Dorset
shire), wero also Irish corps.

‘I'his brings us to the end of the roll of the
oldest regiments raised during, or previous
to, the reign of Queen Aune, and now sur-
viving.

Of tho younger corps, the Forty-first] p

(Welsh) wero reformed at Hilsea Barracks,
by general recruitingin 1787, have origin°
ally been a corps of invalids. 'The late
Duke of Wellington was ono of their first
appointed suhalterns.

Ihe Forty-third (Monmouthshire) Light
Tufantty. was a Marine Corps of 1741 ; so
also was the Forty-fourth (East Essex). The
Forty-fifth (Sherwood Foresters) was raised
at Buckingham ; the Forty sixth (South De-
vonshire), sometimes known a8 the Forty-
sixth.or Edinburgh Volunteers,in the North
of England, and yet it has been selected for
linking in the Cornwaidl Brigade in prefer
ence to the 20th, or East Devon Regiment,
oddly enough turned into North country-
men; tho Forty.cight (Northamptonshire)
wag raised at Norwich; the Forty-ninth
(Hertfordshire) from independent companies
gerving in the island of Jamaica ; and the
Fiftieth (Queen's, onco tho West Kont), we
believe, in Ireland,

The Fifty-first (Second West Riding of
York) Light Infantry were really raised in
tho West Riding, the colonel of the TFirst
West York Militia, Sir George Savile, Bart.,
being one of the officers to whom the letlers
of service authorizing the formation of the
corps were issued,

Theo Fifty-second (Oxfordshire) Light In-
fantry wero formed at Coventry ; the Fifty-
third (Shropshire) in the south of Eng
land. This regiment was sent to recruit its
ranks of Shrewsbury, on its return from the
West Indies, at the commencement of the
century ; but the second battalion, that re-
presented in tho Peninsula, and afterwards
at St. Helena, and of whom tho first Napo-
lcon observed.—*No praise that could be be
towed was adequate to tho merits of such a
corps,” was formed at Sunderland from the
Army of Reserve, Tho Fify-fourth (West
Norfolk) was raised at Salisbury ; the Fifty-
sixth (\West Essex) at Newcastle on Tyne
and in tho northern counties; the Fifty-
seventh (East Middlesex) at Manchester;
the Tifty-cight (Rvtland) at Gloucester;
the Kifty ninth (Nottinghamshire) at Leices-
ter ; the Sixtieth Royal Riflesin America,
under the name of the “RoyslAmericans.” It
is a curious circumstance, that tho first bat-
talion o this corps should havebeen tholast
British regiment to leave Quebee, when tho
troops wero lately withdrawn.

‘T'he corps now numbered from sixty one
to seventy wero originallysecond battalions
of older regiments, ‘Thus, the Sixty second
—the * Wiltshiro Springers "—were a se
cond battalion of the Fourth King's Own;
and the Sixty-eight (Durham) Light Infan-
try, a second Battalion of the Welsh Fusil*
jers. Tho Sevontieth (Surrey) was chiefly

recruited at Glasgow, end once boro the title
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of *"I'hio Glasgow Lowland.”

Passing over the II ghland and Irish re-
giments, whoso local associations are mani*
fest, the carly history of most of the rogi’
ments now in existence may bosummed up
us follows :—

The Sevenly'sixth was formed at Chatham ;
tho Sevonty'seventh (East Middlesex) was
raised in its own county; the Eighticth
(Staffordshire), Eighty-first (Loyal Lincoln),
and the Eighty-fourth (York and Lancaster)
wero raised respectively at Stafford,Dincoln,
and York; the Eighty-fifth (Buck Volun-
teers) *ight Infantry wore formed at Buclk:®
ingham and Aylesbury ; and the Eighty:
sixth, now the Royal County Down, at
Shrewsbury, as ¢ Cuyler's Shropshire Vol
unteers,” the mon coming chiefly from tho
neighboring parts of Lancashiro and York:
shire; tho Eighty ninth (Princess Vie
torin’s) were raised in Ireland; tho
resent Ninely Fourth, at Glasgow; tha
Ninety seventh (Earl of Ulster’s) despite of
its Irish patronymic,at Winchester ; and the
Nnety-ninth in Lanarkshue. Tho Rifle Bri-
gade, tho old Ninety*fifth, wero formed at
Blatchington, in Sussex, which continued
for some years the home of tho Corps. ‘The
recruiting was performed by tho Second
Dattalion of tho Royals. Tho Royal Cana:
dians, and the new Indian regiments—an-
cient as some of the lalter aro—have hither:
to had no local connection in the Unitel
Kingdom.

And now, in conclusion, & few words re-
main to be said respecting the past military
associations of ome of the towns proposed
as brigade centres, which have not been
hitherto regarded as military quarters.

As a rule Army matters have been strung'
ely overlooked in all local histories and to
pogriphies. Bedford—tho proposed home
of tho Sixteenth Foot—was the birthplace of
tho old Nineteenth Light Dragoons (Lan-
cers), 50 famous in Indian histor, who were
formed in the county in 1781, and disbanded
in Treland in 1821 ; also of a regiment of in®
fantry numbered as tho Ninetysecond, and
disbanded in 1783.

Bury St. Edmunds—the proposed depot
station of {he Twelfth Foot—produced tho
103rd, or * Volunteer Hunters” of 1760;
and a regiment of Light Dragoons, num:
i)gggd as the Twentieth, and disbanded in

83.

Chester—the home of the Twenty*second
Foot —was the birth-place of that regiment
and of the brave old twenty'ninth (after
wards Twenty-fifth) Light Dragoons, who
served with distinction at St. Domingo,
and in India, under Lord Lalo.

Another Dragoon corps that did good ser:
vicoin India in its days—the old Twenty
Fifth, afterwards the ‘Lwenty-second Light
Dragoons—ive may here observe, was origin’
ally raised at High Wycombe.

Liverpcol—iko Lomo of the Eight Foot—
raised and equipped tne old Seventy'ninth
or ¢ Liverpool Blues,” who fought with Nel:
son in Spanmish Honduras, and wers disband-
ed in 1783 ; also an unnumbered corps that
had a brief existence some years later.

For the time, now more than a hundred
and sixty years since, when poor Farquhar
1aid tho sceno of his ¢ Recruiting Qfficer™ in
its sleepy streets, Shrewsbury—now to be
come tho home of the Fortythird and Fufty:
third— has been a favourablerendezvous lor
newly formed corps. Not to spoak of the
& Artilary As:ociation ” of 1710 ** composed
of two troops of horse,and five companies of
foot, ali clothed in & handsomo uniform man'
ner, in blew coats and with gilt buttons,”
(vide Owen and Blakeley's Listory) : and
Lord Powis's regiment of Fusiliers of 1745,

Fogur—



